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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: Pego, Michael A <Michael.Pego@pseg.com>
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 9:21 AM
To: EndangeredSpecies Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] PSEG Report of impingement 12/4/15
Attachments: Atlantic Sturgeon Incidental Take 12-04-15 Revised pg1(2).pdf

Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. Thank you 
 
Michael Pego 
PSEG Nuclear 
856-339-1404 

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the 
named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for 
delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or 
retain this message, in whole or in part, without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may 
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG. Thank 
you for your cooperation.  
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Matthew S. Parris (Environmental Consulting Services, Inc.) 
Matthew S. Parris 

Atlantic Sturgeon (Acipenser oxyrinchus) 

PSEG Salem Generating Station, SGS Unit 1; CWI 11A 

12/04/2015 
12/04/2015 

09:20 
09:20 

 Air temp: 8.3˚C; sal.- 8.0ppt; wind –W; sky – partly cloudy; wave – slight; tide – Ebb2 (88.5ft) 

 12/04/2015 at 08:00am 
10.2 ˚C 

Unit 1 – 6 pumps / Unit 2 – 6 pumps 
Unit 1 -100%/Unit 2 – 70% 

Unit 1 – 100%/Unit 2 – 40% 










